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MEMORANDUM Dave Somers

County Executive

TO: Jared Mead, Snohomish County Council Chair
FROM: Dave Somers, Snohomish County Executive
SUBJECT: Airport Commission, New Appointment
DATE: June 15, 2023

Airport Commission member Ms. Alicia Crank, representing the Business Community, has resigned from the Commission.

To replace Ms. Crank, | am pleased to recommend Mr. Jason Raaum. Mr. Raaum has been in the aerospace industry for over
25 years and is currently the Director for Business Development & Strategy at Collins Aerospace. Mr. Raaum has been
actively involved in the community. He was the head roadie coordinator for the Kamiak Showband, a member of the
Washington Aerospace Scholars Association and Board Member for the Pacific Northwest Aerospace Alliance (PNAA).

Pursuant to SCC 2.03.030, | hereby recommend Mr. Raaum to fill the position vacated by Ms. Crank representing the
Business Community for the balance of the term to January 31, 2026.

Thank you for considering my recommendation.
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